### Contact

36/61/1322, Baloba lane, West main street, Thanjavur, Tamilnadu, India Pin code: 613009. 8940533695 (Mobile)

srisundar.b@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/srisundar-b-

8b563137 (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Research

Consulting

**New Business Development** 

### Languages

Tamil

**English** 

#### Certifications

**UGC NET** 

### Honors-Awards

SEBI Certified Financial
Education Resource Person
(Conducted more than 15
workshops for the target groups
such as youth, middle income
group, home makers and retired
personals)

#### **Publications**

A STUDY ON PERSONAL FINANCIAL EDUCATION AMONG YOUTH IN KUMBAKONAM TOWN

A STUDY ON FINANCIAL LITERACY AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF WORKING WOMEN IN THANJAVUR DISTRICT

# SRISUNDAR B

#### Assistant Professor

Thanjavur, Tamil Nadu, India

# Summary

A MBA graduate with UGC NET who is pursuing Ph.D. with 5 years experience in banking and more than 8 years experience in teaching also got empaneled by SEBI as a financial education resource person with the passion to lead an organization besides ample contribution to student community through research guidance and regular dissemination of knowledge.

# Experience

Annai College of Arts and Science, Kovilacheri, Kumbakonam Assistant Professor

December 2012 - Present

Class Incharge

Papers Handling (Financial Management, Cost and Management Accounting)

Question paper setting

Paper Valuation

NAAC preparation Work

**Autonomous Work** 

Discipline

Mentorship

Counselling

Way2wealth Securities

Sales Manager

December 2010 - Sep 2011(8 Months)

Kotak Mahindra Bank

Assistant Sales Manager

December 2007 - December 2010 (3 years 1 month)

ROMOTING CASA AND OTHER FINANCIAL PRODUCTS

### **HDFC** Bank

Senior Sales Executive(PROMOTING CASA)

April 2007 - December 2007 (9 months)

# Education

# Annamalai University

Pursuing Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.), Financial Education  $\cdot$  (2016 - onwards) Thesis to be submitted on April - 2020

# The ICFAI University, Dehradun

Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Finance and

Marketing · (2005 - 2007)

# Bharathidasan University

Bachelor's Degree, Information Technology · (2001 - 2004)

I hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my belief and knowledge.

Yours Faithfully

(B.Srisundar)

Date: 27-01-2020

Place: Thanjavur